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From: Jones, Diane <DianeJones@ed.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 12:20 PM
To: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: Good to Meet You

' bad at calls on the fly, too, for the same reason as you — our schedules are just too fulllit 'l send an invite for 2pm
today. Pl call you then.
Diane

)|
From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO [mailto @who.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 7:35 AM
To: Jones, Diane
Subject: RE: Good to Meet You

Diane:
[ hope all is well,
My apotogies Tor not being able to connect yvesterday. Yesterday was a bit hectic after the early morning.

Please et me know if or when vou can talk today. | have good windows from 10:00-11:00 aam. and 1.00-3:00 pm. {if
helpful to you, we can set a calendar appointment. | know 1 am bad at calls on the fly, especially lately.)

Looking forward to talking,

Iz
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From: Zadrozny, John A, EOP/WHO

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:55 AM

To: 'Jones, Diane'

Subject: RE: Good to Meet You

Diane:

Good o hear from you.

fiust tried to call vou, but vour voicemail was full. | also have to run to 2 10:00 a.m. meeting, but | should be free to talk
by 11:00/11:15 a.m. Any chance | can call you back around then? if that doesn’t work, | should be generally free until
around 3:00 p.m, but from recent experience, | tend 1o be bad with calis on the fiv.

Talk soon.

iz
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From: Jones, Diane

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: Good to Meet You

Hi lohin,

I just left vou a voice mail but wanted to follow up with an email, too. Another issue has come up that Vd like to discuss
with vou today if possible. We received a congressional letter that requires a response, but | think it may be best to work
with you to develop that response and we will likely need 1o loon in other agencies as well,

Thanks,

Diane

202-453-7333

b)(6)

From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO [mailto @who.eop.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 6:18 AM
To: Jones, Diane; Hill, Paula

Cc: Goad, Robert T. EOP/WHO; Wold, Theo J. EOP/WHO; Morgen, Hunter M. EOP/WHO; Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/WHO;
Foley, David A. EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: Good to Meet You

Thanks, Diane,
Paula:

Good to connect with vou. Please let me know when works best for Diane, and | can send out the WAVES link and
calendar appointment. {{ am more than hapoy to discuss logistics offiine a Hitle later this morning as well, if 3 live
conversation works better for you.)
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From: Jones, Diane

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 8:09 AM

To: Zadrozny, lohn A. EOP/WHO

Cc: Goad, Robert T. EOP/WHO ; Wold, Theo J. EOP/WHO ; Morgen, Hunter M. EOP/WHO ; Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/WHO ;
Foley, David A. EOP/WHO ; Hill, Paula

Subject: Re: Good to Meet You

Hi John,
I'm adding in Paula Hill to help with scheduling at my end. Looking forward to our meeting.
Diane

Sent from my iPhone

b)(6)
On Jun 14, 2018, at 8:05 AM, Zadrozny, John A, EOP/WHO <{

Diane;

Dwho eon.gov> wrote:




Please forgive the delay on my end.

How does next week {Monday 6/18-Friday 6/22) look for you for the meeting we discussed below? At
this point, Monday 6/18-Wednesday 6/20 work best on this end. If you have a preferred window during
those first three days next week {or will be in the building for something else), with a couple of scattered
appointments, | can make whatever works for you work.

Thanks again.

From: Jones, Diane <izne lones@ed. sov>

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Zadrozny, John A, EOP/WHO Jb)@ |c”"%x 10, B00, FOV>

Cc: Goad, Robert T. EOP/WHO FG) vaéem 5.o0v>; Wold, Theo J. EOP/WHO

" sov>; Morgen, Hunter M. EOP/WHO < Bwho.eon.gov>;
Gavoor, Aram A. EOP/WHO <~ ov>; Foley, David A. EOP/WHO

" EwWne son.Eov>

Subject: RE: Good to Meet You

who.eop,

EwWho.eon,

Hilonhn,

Sorry for the delay in my response. Our advisory board on accreditation is mesting on Tuesday,
Wednesday and Thursday of this week, and | need to be there, so would it be possible 1o meet next
week?

Diane

From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO [;
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 3:05 PM
To: Jones, Diane

Cc: Goad, Robert T. EOP/WHO; Wold, Theo J. EOP/WHO; Morgen, Hunter M. EOP/WHO; Gavoor, Aram
A. EOP/WHO; Foley, David A. EOP/WHO

Subject: Good to Meet You

Ms. Jones:
It was good to meet you last Friday to discuss ACICS, and thanks again for your time.

Per our conversation, | was planning on hosting a meeting with you and my main points of contact at
Immigrations and Customs Enforcement {ICE), who | know would be interested in what we discussed.
The rest of this week does not look good on our end, but | can probably do any day next week that
works for you, with the exception of Friday 5/25. Please let me know what day, if any, works for you
next week. We can always look past next week, if necessary.

Thanks in advance for your assistance, and please feel free to call me if you want to discuss offline. All of
my work contact information is below.

John A. Zadrozny
Special Assistant to the President
Justice and Homeland Security
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